
    

  

                                                                                  

Freedom of Information Request 19 074 
 

Our Reference:   FOI 19 074 / LB / AA / HG 
Name:     
Date:     20th March 2019 
Address:     
 

 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 

 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, we are asking for information about the diagnostic tests 

carried out at your NHS Trust for certain infectious diseases in the twelve months from 1st April 

2017 to 31st March 2018. 

7i Group Ltd has been asked to obtain this information on behalf of Abbott, formerly Alere Limited. 

Abbott develops and markets diagnostic testing devices for certain infectious diseases. 

Please would you complete the attached table in as much detail as possible. The Pathology 

Laboratory or Point of Care co-ordinator at your Trust may have this information readily to hand. 

At first glance the table looks very detailed; however, there will be many sections that will not be 

relevant to your Trust and will therefore be left blank. 

Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust does not hold the information requested regarding the 
number of diagnostic tests carried out as all specimens are sent to NHS laboratories outside of the 
Trust for testing.  
 
The two laboratories used by our Trust are based within: 
 

 Hull University Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust 

 York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
You may wish to direct your request to them.   

 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 

 
https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm 

            
  

https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm

